CORRESPONDENCE
9/15/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 07431-2020

Antonia Hover

From: Betty Leland

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Protect Our Solar Rights

Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Invitation Zoom FMI Board Meeting wlunch [see below] @ Thu Sep 24, 2020 1130am -
1pm (EDT) (commissioner.graham@psc.state.fl.us); Minutes & Agenda for September
Zoom FreshMinistries Board Meeting; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights!
Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights!
Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights!
Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights!
Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; SACE's Letter;
Rulemaking to Revise Conservation Goal Setting -Docket No. 20200181; Protect our
solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering
Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Preserve Net
Metering; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket
2020-0000; [NARUC-ELEC-SF] Electricity Committee Call Moved - REMINDER,; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Good Afternoon:

Please place this email in Docket #20200000

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6024




Antonia Hover

From: S. Jordan <SJordan.57230247@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the

storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

S. Jordan

1100 SE 4th Ave
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441



Antonia Hover

From: Robert Posch <Robert.Posch.40092168@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:26 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Robert Posch

2509 Queen St S

St. Petersburg, FL 33712



Antonia Hover

suzyq36542@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Buchanan <suzyq36542

From:
@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Graham
Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Susan Buchanan
7048 Monarch Park Dr Apollo Beach, FL 33572-8112



Antonia Hover

From: Julia Bartunek <Julia.Bartunek.360629004@p2a.co>
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

Julia Bartunek

2645 Meadowood Dr

New Port Richey, FL 34655



Antonia Hover

From: George Fleming <George.Fleming.83634457@p2a.co>
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

George Fleming

714 SE 12th Ct

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33316



Antonia Hover

From: Gwenn Schemer <Gwenn.Schemer.15031505@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:16 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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

Gwenn Schemer

97 Pacer Cir
Wellington, FL 33414



Antonia Hover

From: Edye McCown <edye@freshministries.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Minutes & Agenda for September Zoom FreshMinistries Board Meeting

Good afternoon, Commissioner:
Welcome to our Board and thank you for serving.

Here is a link to the folder with the agenda and the minutes from our previous meeting:
https:/drive.google.com/drive/folders/1SjsJ4QZKPugZTUf8gkyréwol AfdPfzig?usp=sharing.

This will be a Zoom meeting beginning at 11:30AM Thursday, September 24th. Here are the details which I
will send on a calendar invite as well:

Description:
Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9043550000

Meeting ID: 904 355 0000

One tap mobile+13126266799,,9043550000# US (Chicago)+16465588656,,9043550000# US (New York)Dial by
your location +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 904 355 0000Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdOQtU92wQ

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Edye McCown

Executive Assistant to the Chairman & Chief of Staff
1131 North Laura Street

Jacksonville, FL 32206

904-355-0000 ext. 413

904-355-3004 fax



Antonia Hover

From: Cynthia Cripps <Cynthia.Cripps.31521440@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:12 PM

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

Cynthia Cripps

73 Emily Ln

Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931



Antonia Hover

From: Maria Morales <Maria.Morales.80464026@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:11 PM

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

Maria Morales

2426 SE 17th St

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316



Antonia Hover

From: Jean Fletcher <Jean.Fletcher.151139532@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:06 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”7, which would have prohibited the
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

Jean Fletcher

1901 SW 22nd Way
Boynton Beach, FL 33426



Antonia Hover

L

From: George Craciun <George.Craciun.8671576@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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

George Craciun

12811 Flint Creek Rd
Thonotosassa, FL. 33592



Antonia Hover

From: Betsy Marville <Betsy.Marville.345643744@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Florida is tje sunshine state. To burn coal for energy or to drill the coast and Everglades for oil while facing
climate crisis is absurd. So is weakening any protection or programs that promote solar electricity or make solar

easier for consumers and businesses
Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Betsy Marville

9914 62nd Terrace S
Boynton Beach, FL 33437



Antonia Hover

From: Vicky Hopper <vicky.hopper@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

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
Vicky Hopper

Mrs Vicky Hopper
vicky.hopper@gmail.com
2305 38th Avenue North
St. Petersburg, F1 33713



Antonia Hover

From: Gloria Eidson <eidsong@aol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:00 PM

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

Gloria Eidson

Ms Gloria Eidson
eidsong@aol.com

35 Palm Drive

Ormond Beach, FL 32176



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Rubler <Michael.Rubler.40884970@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:59 PM

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
Michael Rubler
15149 Shaw Rd
Tampa, FL 33625



Antonia Hover

From: Jason Green <Jason.Green.310384443@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:58 PM

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

storms that are¢ coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Jason Green

3160 Sunset Dr N

St. Petersburg, FL. 33710



Antonia Hover

From: Ralph Shannon <Ralph.Shannon.75030005@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:56 PM

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

Ralph Shannon
15717 Bertram Dr
Hudson, FL 34667



Antonia Hover

From: Kathy Aub <Kathy.Aub.231697598@p2a.co>
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

Kathy Aub

373 NE 30th St

Boca Raton, FL 33431



Antonia Hover

From: Cathy King-Chuparkoff <Cathy.KingChuparkoff.16292316@p2a.co>
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

Cathy King-Chuparkoff
200 Minnesota Ave

St. Cloud, FL 34769



Antonia Hover

From: Evelina Grines <evelinagrines@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:53 PM

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

Evelina Grines

Ms Evelina Grines
evelinagrines@gmail.com
621 oceandr

Juno beach, Fl 33408



Antonia Hover

From: Heather Griffis <Heather.Griffis.360615027 @p2a.co>
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

Heather Griffis

244 W Winter Park St
Orlando, FL 32804



Antonia Hover

From: Peter Sigmann <Peter.Sigmann.230640726@p2a.co>
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

Peter Sigmann

5955 Katona Dr

Port Orange, FL 32127



Antonia Hover

From: Doug Landau <Doug.Landau.246868123@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:50 PM

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

Doug Landau

150 73rd St S

St. Petersburg, FL 33707



Antonia Hover

From: Julia Wenzel <Julia.Wenzel.114473839@p2a.co>
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

Julia Wenzel

3141 Walnut St NW
Winter Haven, FL 33881



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Hayden <Michael.Hayden.56665598@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:48 PM

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
Michael Hayden
5317 Fruitville Rd
Sarasota, FL 34232



Antonia Hover

From: Larry Benvenuti <Larry.Benvenuti.74926228@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:47 PM

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

Larry Benvenuti

1197 52nd Street Gulf
Marathon, FL. 33050



Antonia Hover

From: Melanie Lipton <Melanie.Lipton.45275197@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:46 PM

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
Melanie Lipton
8212 Larkspur Cir
Sarasota, FL 34241



Antonia Hover _

From: Beth Kessinger <Beth.Kessinger.219503983@p2a.co>
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

Beth Kessinger
8627 NW 21st St
Sunrise, FL. 33322



‘Antonia Hover

From: George Cavros <george@cavros-law.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Records Clerk; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of
Commissioner Polmann; Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: SACE's Letter; Rulemaking to Revise Conservation Goal Setting -Docket No. 20200181

Attachments: SACE Letter-DocketNo_20200181.pdf

Dear Chairman, Commissioners, and Commission Clerk:

| have attached the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy's (SACE) letter to be filed in Docket No.
20200181 - rule making to revise conservation goal setting.

Thank you,

George Cavros

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33334
954/295-5714

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and contain
attorney-client confidential, work product or other confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message
or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and any
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, or storage of this message or any

attachment is strictly prohibited.



Antonia Hover

From: Brian Ainsley <Brian.Ainsley.15573838@p2a.co>
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

Brian Ainsley

1227 Pine Needle Ct
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714



Antonia Hover

From: Daniel Stone <djstone61@gmail.com>

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

Daniel Stone

Ms Daniel Stone
djstone61@gmail.com
5119 Venetian Blvd
St. Pete, fl 33703



Antonia Hover

From: Judi Oswald <Judi.Oswald.8519638@p2a.co>
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less —in order to weather all the
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

Judi Oswald

3640 3rd Ave
Malabar, FL 32950



Antonia Hover

From: Kris Pagenkopf <Kris.Pagenkopf.17414544@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:40 PM

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

Kris Pagenkopf

7625 SW 7th P]
Gainesville, FL 32607



Antonia Hover

From: Frank Bird <Frank.Bird.55710958@pZ2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:33 PM

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

Frank Bird

2317 Tropical Shores Dr SE
St. Petersburg, FL 33705



Antonia Hover

From: Linda Lee <Linda.Lee.106264821@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:30 PM

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

Linda Lee

450 W Mt Vernon Dr
Plantation, FL 33325



Antonia Hover

b

From: Matt Johansen <Matt.Johansen.16452183@p2a.co>
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

Matt Johansen

43 River Falls Dr
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931



Antonia Hover

From: Helen Williams <Helen.Williams.56727724@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:29 PM

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

Helen Williams

6501 17th Ave W
Bradenton, FL 34209



Antonia Hover

From: Kathy OMeara <Kathy.OMeara.360604876@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:28 PM

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

Kathy OMeara

456 Bouchelle Dr

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169



Antonia Hover

From: Thomas Aitken <Thomas.Aitken.103586421@p2a.co>
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
Now is notthe time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

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

Thomas Aitken

5210 S Jules Verne Ct
Tampa, FL 33611



Antonia Hover

From: Jarryd Thompson <jtlouis23@gmail.com>

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

Jarryd Thompson

Mr Jarryd Thompson
jtlouis23@gmail.com
4316 Fairfield Ave S

Saint Petersburg, FL 33711



Antonia Hover

From: john thomas <john.thomas.233023205@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:25 PM

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

john thomas

11338 Alligator St
Punta Gorda, FL 33955



Antonia Hover

From: Teresa Woods <Teresa.Woods.230661002@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:24 PM

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

Teresa Woods

31251 Wrencrest Dr
Wesley Chapel, FL 33543



Antonia Hover

From: Diana Lunceford <Diana.Lunceford.30361557@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:23 PM

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

Diana Lunceford
34320 Sahalee Loop
Dade City, FL 33525



Antonia Hover

From: Ralph Milliken <Ralph.Milliken.10915969@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:22 PM

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

Ralph Milliken

10015 SE Osprey Pointe Dr
Hobe Sound, FL 33455



Antonia Hover

From: Patricia Pippin-Emanuel <Patricia.PippinEmanuel.232976308@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:19 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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

Patricia Pippin-Emanuel
901 W 19th St

Panama City, FL 32405



Antonia Hover

From: Jean Yglesias <jyglesias@me.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:18 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Graham
Subject: Preserve Net Metering

Dear Commissioner,

I urge you to preserve net metering. It is unfair to homeowners who invested in solar with the
promise of net metering with attempts now by utilities to undermine our solar rights by changing the
rules. Florida should lead the country in solar. We should be advancing rules to

continue encouraging homeowners to invest in solar, not discouraging it, and rewarding utility
companies at the expense of homeowners and job creation.

Sincerely,

Jean Yglesias



Antonia Hover

From: Douglas Sphar <Douglas.Sphar.6452012@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:16 PM

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

Douglas Sphar

825 Cliftons Cove Ct
Cocoa, FL. 32926



Antonia Hover

From: Richard Owen <Richard.Owen.359143492@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:08 PM

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

Richard Owen

19403 Hidden Oaks Dr
Brooksville, FL 34604



Antonia Hover

From: NARUC-ELEC-SF <naruc-elec-sf-lists@lists.naruc.org> on behalf of White, Kendra (UTC)
<kendra.white@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:03 PM

To: NARUC-ELEC-SF@lists.naruc.org; NARUC-SSELEC-SF@lists.naruc.org

Cc: Rosier, Michelle (PUC)

Subject: [NARUC-ELEC-SF] Electricity Committee Call Moved - REMINDER

Attachments: ATTO0001.txt

Electricity Committee Members:

As a reminder, this Friday’s Electricity Committee call was moved to Friday, Sept. 25 and extended to 90 minutes. Please
see information below, including updated call-in information and speaker information.

September Committee Call
September 25, 2020
2-3:30ET/1-2:30CT/12-1:30 MT/11-12:30 PT
Call-in information: GoToMeeting (see below for more details)

Topic: National Labs Overview and Lawrence Berkeley, Sandia, and Idaho Briefings

The U.S. Department of Energy funds 17 national laboratories around the country. These labs address large-scale,
complex research and development challenges with multidisciplinary staff and one-of-a-kind facilities. On this
committee webinar, staff from the national labs engaged in electricity R&D will provide an overview of key research
areas, share recent accomplishments and upcoming priorities, and highlight opportunities for state public utility
commissions to work directly with the labs.

Speakers:

e U.S. DOE, National Labs Overview: Matt Aronoff

e Lawrence Berkeley, System / Resource Planning and Grid Modernization: Pete Cappers
e Sandia, Grid Resilience: Bobby Jeffers

e Sandia, Energy Storage Technology Advancement Partnership (ESTAP): Will McNamara
¢ idaho, workforce development: TBD

¢ |daho, Gateway for Accelerated Innovation in Nuclear (GAIN): Christine King

GoToMeeting Call-in Information

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/782640677

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (571) 317-3122
- One-touch: tel:+15713173122,,782640677#

Access Code: 782-640-677

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/782640677




Best,

K_endra White
Energy Policy Advisor | 360-701-5363 (cell)
Utilities and Transportation Commission

From



Antonia Hover

From: HAZEL Edlinger <HAZEL.Edlinger.74549281@p2a.co>
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

HAZEL Edlinger

4827 Village Gardens Dr
Sarasota, FL 34234



Antonia Hover
= o]

From: D H <D.H.1557274%@p2a.co>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:02 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools —not less — in order to weather all the

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

DH

30000 Orange Ave
Fort Pierce, FL 34945



Antonia Hover

From: Cynthia Call <Cynthia.Call.15579201@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:.01 PM

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

Cynthia Call

59 Paul Rene Dr
Melbourne, FL 32904



Antonia Hover

From: Marianne Kearnes <mkearnes@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

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

Marianne Kearnes

Ms Marianne Kearnes
mkearnes@hotmail.com
33782





